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To. CYCA
Att:  PHIL THOMPSON - SATLING MANAGER
Fax, 9363 9745
From: JOHN FERRIS
Re: JON BUQOY DANBUOY
Date: 10 AUGUST, 1999
Pages: TWO (2)
Incl. Cover sheet

Dear Phil,

Faxed herewith for your interest is the latest from the Jon Buoy manufacturer in the UK. T'll
bring a sample bracket down to you for evaluation as soon as it is received.

Regards,

RFD (Australia) Pty Ltd

4/23 Aylesbury Street
BOTANY NSW AUSTRALIA 2019
POBox 6

MASCOT NSW AUSTRALIA 2020
Phone: 61 2 9666 1222

Fax.: 61 2 9666 1389
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Dear John,

You'll be glad to know we have tried the new bratket and it is a considerable
improvement on the oid orie. Howaver it doeg/fiot look that different to the old style but
the moulding has been changed so the case locates firmly into the cradle. We have
tried knocking the Danbuoy out using a€omicalYire appliance. We also mounted it
behind 2 RIB and on both occasions the Danbuoy remained in place. A Sample is being
senl loday to Mark with his Recovery Modules and I'Sure you'll find it acceptable.

With reference 1o the bracket at the Admirals Cup this year this was an old style bracket
but the competitors cut off tha hanging part and scr a rest of the bracket to the deck.
Might be a solution for the boy's with an opsn transom. Reference to NZ: Wayne was
telling me they put a Velcro strap round the unit have you seen this 77?

Reference the Southport race what type of boats were on this race and how were the
Danbuoys mounted. | have spoken to two competitors from the UK that did the Sydney
Hobart (and Finished) they did not lose their Danbuoys.

Since we have not received any othar reports or complaints of this measure | feel the
mounting of the units must be contributing to the haavy losses. However I'rﬁ;t'he new
bracket will solve this. Let me .kn0w what you think when you've tried it out.

Bes ards,
' Ocenn Safety Ltd
Charlie Mil . Cenwurion Industrial Park
Bitternt Road West
Souchampton
SOI8 1UB
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